## **ADMIT CARD**

# Meghalaya Medical Entrance Test MBBS/BDS 2015 - 16

Candidate's Name :

Father's Name:

ROLL NO:

is permitted to appear at the Meghalaya Medical Entrance Test - 2015.

Paste Candidate's Signature Here

Centre: 1970 Confidence to the first of the confidence of the conf

Date of Examination: 20th July, 2015 Time of Examination: 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM Director of Health Services(MI) Meghalaya, Shillong

N.B:- Any alteration made in the entries on this Admit Card without the permission of the Health & Family Welfare Department will render the candidate liable for disqualification.

### **REGULATIONS FOR GUIDANCE OF EXAMINEES**

- 01. The Examination Hall will be opened at 9:30 AM.
- 02. Candidates are requested to find their own allotted seats. They shall take their seats at least 5 minutes before the time for distribution of the question papers.
- 03. The Test Booklet will be distributed to all candidates at 9:45 AM to allow the Candidate to go through the instructions and the OMR Answer Sheet will be distributed to all candidates at 9:55 AM so as to enable the candidates to start writing by 10:00 AM sharp.
- 04. In no case will a candidate be admitted in to the Examination Hall, or be given a question paper after 10:30 AM.
- 05. Each candidate shall write on the cover of the OMR Answer Sheet distinctly his/her roll number and in the space provided his/her name.
- 06. Candidates must not write any objectionable or improper remarks in their OMR Answer Sheet or attempt in any way to render identification of the OMR Answer Sheet. On no account should any page/paper be torn from the OMR Answer Sheet. Candidates must not write anything on the Admit Cards or on the question papers or carry away any writing or scribbling from the Examination Hall.
- 07. Candidates are required to bring their Admit Card into the Examination Hall and to produce it when required by the Officer-in-Charge/Invigilator. They are required to put their signatures on the attendance sheet as and when directed by the Officer-in-Charge.
- 08. Candidates are required to provide themselves with their own pen (black ball point) and Clip Board
- 09. Candidates are forbidden to carry into the Examination Hall or have in possession during hours of Test any printed matter or any writing or scribbling which may have a bearing on the subject of Test. Candidates are also prohibited from bringing into the Examination Hall mobile phones or any device used for communication with persons outside the Examination Hall. Any article carried into the Examination Hall or found in the possession of the candidate in contravention of these regulations shall be liable to be seized by the Officer-in-Charge,Officials and the candidate concerned shall be disqualified.
- 10. A candidate in the Examination Hall shall not in any manner help any other candidate or obtain any help in any manner from any candidates or other persons. Communication or help of any sort or any form is strictly forbidden between a candidate and any other persons whether inside or outside the Examination Hall. A candidate desiring permission to leave the room for necessary purpose or desiring to submit his/her OMR Answer Sheet may call the attention of the invigilator by standing up without making any noise or disturbance. On no account, a candidate is to speak to an invigilator for any matter with reference to any question or answer.
- 11. No candidate shall be allowed to leave the Examination Hall until 11:00 AM except as provided herein. A candidate may with the special permission of the Officer-in-Charge leave the Examination Hall temporarily for a necessary purpose but only under the surveillance of a trustworthy person to be deputed by the Officer-in-Charge on his behalf and under proper safeguard, as a precaution against recourse to unfair means. A candidate having completed his OMR Answer Sheet must hand it over even if blank, to an invigilator before leaving the Examination Hall at the close of the Test or allow his OMR Answer Sheet to be collected by the invigilator.
- 12. Candidates are warned that any attempt to use unfair means at the Test or any breach of any of this or other Test regulations will render them liable to expulsion by the Officer-in-Charge.
- 13. Notwithstanding issue of the Admit Card, the Director of Health Services (MI) shall have the right for any reason which may appear to them sufficient to cancel the admission of any candidate to an examination either before, during or after the Test.
- 14. The decision of the appropriate authority in all the above cases shall be final.
- 15. Meghalaya Medical Entrance Test 2015 Admit Card is very important for Entrance Test takers as it is mandatory to bring the same to the Test Centre and you must retain MMET-2015 Admit Card till your screening process is completed.
- 16. In case of any discrepancy in the Admit Card, Candidate may contact Director of Health Services(MI) (phone) 0364-2224354, Mobile No. 9863164451

APPLICATION CODE: 01100701 [Note: This is not your Roll No]

#### IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS

(Read carefully and comply)

- 1. OMR Answer Sheet will be provided separately along with Test Booklet.
- 2. Use Black Ball Point Pen only for marking answers. Gel Pen/Pencils are not allowed.
- 3. The Candidate must fill the details of their Roll No. and put signature in the earmarked place in the OMR Answer Sheet. If he/she fail to fill the details and sign as instructed correctly, he/she will be personally responsible for the consequences arising during scanning of OMR Answer Sheet.
- 4. The candidate must ensure that the Test Booklet Code printed in the Test Booklet has been written and filled correctly at the prescribed place in the OMR Answer Sheet. For the purpose of evaluation, the Test Booklet Code entered by the candidate in the OMR Answer Sheet will be accepted as final.
- 5. The Test Booklet comprises pages having 180 questions (60 each in Physics, Chemistry & Biology). After being instructed to open the Booklet only, the candidate will tear/cut the seal of the Test Booklet. Check whether the Test Booklet contains 180 questions starting from Page No. 3 to 26. Please ensure that no page/question is missing/not printed/torn/repeated. In case you find any defect anywhere in the Test Booklet, immediately inform the invigilator and get it replaced.
- 6. In the event of any mistake in any question, candidate will not be penalized. However no corrections will be made in question/s during the examination.
- 7. All questions are of MCQ (Multiple Choice Question) type. Each answer with correct response shall be awarded 04 marks. More than one answer indicated against a question will be deemed as incorrect response. There is no negative mark for incorrect answers.
- With each question you will find 4 possible answers marked by the letters A, B, C & D. Indicate your answer by darkening the appropriate circle completely in the OMR Answer Sheet corresponding to the question.

An example is given below of how to mark the circle where  $\,B\,$  is the right answer. Example -



- 9. Rough work, if any, may be done in the Test Booklet only in the space provided at the end of the Booklet. Do not tear if off from the Test Booklet. No additional paper shall be provided.
- 10. Use of Log Tables, Calculator, Slide Rules, Mobile Phone, Pager, Digital Diary, Electronic Watches with facilities of a Calculator or any other electronic item/instrument etc. is not allowed. Their use will result in disqualification.
- 11. OMR Answer Sheet is designed for computer evaluation. If you do not follow the instructions given above and shown in the OMR Answer Sheet, it may make evaluation by computer difficult. Any resultant loss to the candidate on the above account shall be of the candidate only.
- 12. No candidate should leave the Examination Hall before the final bell.
- 13. OMR Answer Sheet should be handed over to the Invigilator before leaving the Examination Hall.
- 14. An example is given below of how to fill/mark Roll No. 1523141 and Test Booklet Code C1256. According you have to fill/mark your Roll No. and Test Booklet Code given to you in your OMR Answer Sheet.

#### ROLL NO. 1 5 2 3 1 1 (0) $\bigcirc$ $\bigcirc$ (0) $\bigcirc$ (0) (0)(1)(1)(1)(1)(2)2 (2) (2)(2)(2)(3) (3) (3) (3) 3 3 (4) 4 (4) (4) 4 4 (5) (5) (5) (5) (5) (5) (6) (6) (6) (6) (6)6 (6) (7)(7)(7)(7)(7)(7)(7)(8) (8) (8) (8) (8) 8 (8) (9) (9) (9) (9)(9) (9)

#### TEST BOOKLET CODE $\mathbf{C}$ 2 1 5 6 (0) (A)(0)0 0 (B) (1)(1)(1)(2) (2) (2)(3) 3 3 (D) (3) 4 4 4 (4) (5) (5)(5) 6 6 6 (7)(7)(7)(7) $\otimes$ (8) (8) (8) (9)(9)(9)